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Parks and Recreation Commission Agenda Report

Date: August 6, 2020 Item No. 2
To: Park and Recreation Commission

Subject: APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS

From: David C. Coleman, Parks and Recreation Manager

Submitted by:  Debbie S. Rivera, Sr. Administrative Assistant

Budgeted Item: [ ]Yes X No [ ] N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Review and approve.

BACKGROUND

Approval of Monthly Reports for March, April, May, and June 2020. Due to the lack of
classes, programs, and events for the months of April, May, and June, we have compiled
the applicable numbers on one page for your review.

ATTACHMENTS

A. Monthly Report — March 2020
B. Monthly Report — April/May/June 2020
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